Dorothy Menasco

Page 1 of 1

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, August 28, 2012 10:58 AM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Cce: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120057-El, Jonathan V. Mauk Complaint

We will make the revision to the docket title per your request below.

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 10:46 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120057-El, Jonathan V. Mauk Complaint

No, | do not think so. | called up utility reports in Case Management to see what recommendations | was
going to be filing for the 9/18/12 Agenda. When it listed D. No. 120057-El, in the title, it still showed
Jonathan W. Mauk as the complainant.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 10:43 AM

To: Ralph Jaeger

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket No. 120057-El, Jonathan V. Mauk Complaint

The only place I could find the "W." in was the "Utilities." I changed that to "V." Was that
where your concern was?

From: Ralph Jaeger

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 9:47 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang

Subject: Docket No. 120057-El, Jonathan V. Mauk Complaint

when this docket was initially opened, | used a document which showed Mr. Mauk's middle initial as "W."
He has since advised me that it should be "V." | thought we had changed it, but it came up as still "W." -
what do we need to do to change??
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